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April 23, 2021 
 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB # RT-02-21 
 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” regarding the 
technical components of the IFB Restroom Trailer Rental.  All terms and conditions of the original RFP 
notice remain unchanged.  

    

Questions and Answers 

 

Questions: 

 

1. Will the below items be required for this bid?  
   

Is this a bounded bid?  
 

Answer: No 
 

Liquidated damages? 
 

Answer:  There’s no liquidated damages.   
 
Is this prevailing wage? 
 
Answer:  This is a rental contract therefore the hourly prevailing wage is not applicable.  Bidders 
may want to consult with Department of Labor Relation for compliance requirements.  Bidders 
may also obtain wage determination from the link below.  
 
https://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/DPreWageDetermination.htm 

 
2. The trailer specs are very brand specific.  Which means any sanitation provider that uses a 

different brand of trailer will not be able to meet your specific set up shown in your diagrams.  Can 
I assume that any format will work as long a we meet “X” amount of restrooms and “X” amount of 
ADA restrooms? 
 
Answer: The district will accept any variation of the unit size or brand as long as the stall/ urinal 

counts are equal to or more in each location requested.  
 
3. Can I get a detailed copy or the last terms bid results or the last terms contract please. 
 

Answer: This question is a Public Record related, therefore, the Public Record Officer responded 
following Public Record procedure.  
 

 
Please send email to Ifb@ocfair.com or kvu@ocfair.com for acknowledgement if you’re intended to bid on 
this project.  
 

-End RFI #1- 
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